
1902 Pittsford
In 1902, fourteen women formed the Pittsford Political Equality Club. Part of a 
national movement to win women the right to vote, Pittsford’s involvement shows  
how the movement touched communities of all sizes. 

The “Little House,” now located at 18 Monroe Avenue, was 83 years old in 1902.  
Built in 1819 as a lawyer’s office, it subsequently served as a private residence, a 
library, a nursery school and a travel agency. It is now Historic Pittsford’s office and 
houses historical information available for public research.

In 1902...

• The Town of Pittsford had approximately 2,300 residents
 
• The Village of Pittsford had approximately 1,000 residents
 
• Charles G. Schoen was the Town Supervisor
 
• The Village celebrated its 75th year of incorporation under the leadership  
	 of Village President Dr. Paul D. Carpenter

• Pittsford Grange No. 424 installed new officers, which included five  
	 women. The Grange was an unusual fraternal organization because 
	 it allowed women to be members and to hold office.

www.townofpittsford.org/19thAcentennial
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